CURRICULUM VITAE

JILL S. RINEHART, M.D., F.A.A.P

OFFICE: Hagan, Rinehart & Connolly Pediatrics, PLLC

128 Lakeside Avenue Suite 115

Burlington, VT 05401

802-860-1928

www.hrcpediatricians.com

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

Medical Home Initiatives

Family Centered Care and Care Coordination Children with Special Health Care Needs

EDUCATION:

1988-1991 Dartmouth College: A.B., English; Certificate, Women's Studies

Awards:

Presidential Scholar

Activities:

Leader, Dartmouth Outing Club Program

Member, Women's Crew Team

Presidential Scholar Research Assistant

1992-1996 University of Minnesota Medical School: M.D. June, 1996

Awards:

Max Seham Award for Excellence in Social Aspects of Pediatric Medicine

Rural Physician's Associate

Activities:

Rural Physician's Associate Program: St. Peter, MN 1994-1995

Graduate Research Assistant, 1991-1993

Speaker: Mankato Regional Youth Conference Nov. &Feb. 1995

Program Associate: Minneapolis Star Tribune National Center for Youth

with Disabilities Journalism Program

Page Two

1996-1999 University of Vermont Department of Pediatrics: Residency June, 1999

Awards:

Resident Teaching Award: September, 1997 and April, 1998 Innovations in Primary Care Research Award: December, 1997 Children With Special Health Care Needs Mini-Fellowship: 1997-1998

Activities:

Co-Founder: FIRST: Families Involved in Resident/Student Training

Volunteer: Special Olympics Medical Staff, 1997-1998

Volunteer: Festival of Trees, 1997 &1998

1999-2000 University of Vermont

Vermont Interdisciplinary Leadership Education for Health Professionals

(VT-ILEHP): Fellowship, June 2000

AWARDS: Chosen as American Academy of Pediatrics' example of "Best Practice Medical Home,"

CERTIFICATION:

2010 NCQA certified as Level 3 Patient Centered Medical Home

2006-2013 Board Certified Pediatrics, American Board of Pediatrics

1999-2006 Board Certified Pediatrics, American Board of Pediatrics

EMPLOYMENT:

1999-present Partner/Owner, Hagan, Rinehart & Connolly Pediatricians, PLLC

1996-1999 Fletcher Allen Health Care: Pediatric Resident

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

June 2011-present Clinical Associate Professor of Pediatrics, University of Vermont College of Medicine,

Burlington, VT

1999-2011 Clinical Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, University of Vermont College of Medicine,

Burlington, VT

1996-1999 Clinical Instructor, Pediatrics, University of Vermont College of Medicine, Burlington, VT

Page Three

TEACHING RESPONSIBILITIES

University Of Vermont College of Medicine

2012-present Small Group Facilitator, Communications Training, FAHC Residents

2011-present Pediatric Residency Newborn Curriculum-"The newborn with special needs"

2009--present Clinical Preceptor Pediatric Clerkships

2000-present Clinical Preceptor Pediatric Resident Outpatient Electives

1998 - present Lecturer, Medical Student Pediatric Core Seminars; "An Introduction to Child

Development"

2005-present Clinical Preceptor, MD-PhD students

2007-2010 Small group facilitator "Generations" pediatric lecturer

2004 Lecturer, Generations Core Lecture Series; "Fundamentals of Medical Homes"

2000 - present Preceptor: Doctoring in Vermont

CLINICAL RESEARCH

2010-Present Clinical Research Site BMI2 Study: Pediatric Research in the Office Setting (PROS)

2005 Clinical Research Site "Care Coordination Study" Rich Antonelli

2001 - present Participant/Leader, Vermont Child Health Improvement Program (VCHIP)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

2012-2014 Consultant, Children's Health Consensus Standards for Care Plans and Care Planning for

CSHCN

2012-present Member, Executive Board Vermont State Chapter of American Academy of Pediatrics

2011-present Member, National Project Advisory Committee, AAP Practice Services Improvement

(APEX)

2010-present AAP Medical Home Chapter Champion

2009- present VT-ILEHP Project Advisory Committee

2001 - 2004 Leader, Medical Home Improvement Project

1999-2001 Member, AAP National Committee on Medical Home Initiatives, PAC

1998 -2000 Co-Founder, FIRST: Families Involved in Resident/Student Training

Page Four

PRESENTATIONS:

April, 2012 "Our Pediatric Medical Home," Vermont Family Network Annual Conference

March, 2012 "Family Cantered Care: Partnering with Families to Improve Care," AAP Medical Home

Chapter Champions Meeting

February, 2012 "Degenerative Disorders and Family Centered Care", VT-ILEHP program

February, 2012 "Caring for Children with Special Health Care Needs," National Medical Home Summit

Conference, Philadelphia, PA

September, 2011 Florida Medical Home Demonstration Project Learning Session Speaker: "Family Centered

Care," and "Provide & Document Planned, Proactive Comprehensive Care

May, 2011 National Center for Medical Home Implementation Webinar Series on Partnering with

Patients and Families in the Medical Home, "The Role of the Medical Home in Preventive

and Acute Care"

March, 2011 Vermont Children's Hospital Pediatric Grand Rounds, "Medical Home, Who's House is it

Anyway? The Road to Blueprint for Health in Pediatrics"

2007- present VT-ILEHP, "MCH Programs & Medical Home Support for CSHCN"

2007 Panelist, "Taking a Medical Diagnosis to School," Partners in Care Conference

2003 & 2004 "Our Medical Home Improvement Project," AAP National Medical Home Training

Conference

1999 "The Power of the Pediatrician", MCHB/AAP

1999 "Teaching Family Centered Care to Residents", New England Rural Physicians Association

meeting

1997,1998 Panelist, Siblings of Children with Disabilities Seminar for VT-ILEHP

1997 Pediatric Grand Rounds "Cases from the Wards"

PUBLICATIONS:

2001: Medical Home Policy statement

1998 "Families Can Teach Residents a Thing or Two," Children's Health Issues,

Page Five

1991-1995 "My Sister's Hand," in Family Issues, McGraw -Hill, 1995, in Children's Health Issues,

1992, in Kaleidoscope: Magazine of Arts & Disability, 1991

CME Conferences:

2011 Pediatric Psychiatry Conference for Primary Care, UVM

2010 University of Vermont College of Medicine Pediatric Summer Conference, Manchester, VT

2009 Brattleboro Retreat Psychiatry for Primary Care Pediatrics
2005 Pediatric Psychiatry Conference for Primary Care, UVM

2002 PREP Course Pediatrics, Santa Fe, NM

MEMBERSHIP:

1996-present The American Academy of Pediatrics

2000-present The Vermont Medical Society

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

2010-present Burlington Ensemble

2011 Vermont Family Network Program Committee Member

2006-2007 VNA Steering Committee

2004-2006, 2010-11 Board Member, Ascension Child Care

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Jill Rinehart comes to family advocacy issues by way of a very personal route. As the oldest sibling of two children with special health care needs, Dr. Rinehart grew up in Minnesota, with the intimacies of a family in need of the support a Medical Home provides. After receiving her undergraduate degree in English from Dartmouth College, Dr. Rinehart attended the University of Minnesota Medical School, where she participated in research on Resiliency in siblings of children with disabilities. During her Pediatrics Residency at the University of Vermont she joined with parent advocate Nancy Divenere to create a pediatric residency curriculum that includes families as faculty, now an integrated part of UVM's curriculum. In 1999 she spent a year with developmental pediatrician, Dr. Steven Contompasis learning more about her state's ability to care for complex children through his LEND grant program, (VT-Interdisciplinary Leadership Education for Health Professionals) and simultaneously began her journey into primary care as she joined Dr. Joseph Hagan in private practice. Dr. Rinehart has led Medical Home initiatives for her state, including membership in the PAC which created the current AAP Medical Home Policy statement, participating with Dr. Carl Cooley and Jeanne McCallister in their Medical Home Improvement project, and Dr. Rich Antonellis' care coordination research. Recently, Dr. Rinehart has led her practice to a level 3 NCQA Medical Home, the first pediatric practice to go through NCOA in her state, and is currently involved with creating community health teams as part of Vermont's "Blueprint for Health" to support Medical Homes throughout the state that serve the pediatric population.